From: "Brigid Kelly" <brigid.kelly@innerwest.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tue, 13 Jun 2023 14:42:35 +1000

To: "Brigid Kelly" <brigid.kelly@innerwest.nsw.gov.au>; "Ken Welsh"
<Ken.Welsh@innerwest.nsw.gov.au>; "Stephen Joannidis" <stephen.joannidis@innerwest.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Bicycle Working Group agenda - Wednesday 21 June 2023

Attachments: Agenda - June 2023.docx

Hello Bicycle Working Group — attached is the agenda for our meeting next week on Wednesday 21 June
2023.

The June Council meeting will take place on Tuesday 20 June (evening before the BWG meeting) and the
Cycling Strategy and Action Plan are recommended for adoption. Item 1 in the attached agenda involves
looking at the Cycling Action Plan to provide you with information about initiatives (infrastructure and
non-infrastructure) where council resources will be allocated in the short and medium term.

For the remainder of the meeting we'll look at the cycling wayfinding signage proposed for 2 routes —
the Greenway and Leichhardt-Annandale. ASPECT Studios has created a suite of signs for wayfinding,
walking, cycling, parks and libraries, pools, community centres, etc. Below are the 4 types of cycling
signs and I'll provide a copy of this image at the meeting to work through the signage intended for the
above routes.
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Active Transport Signage Overview

¢ Longer
'.'.'ﬁl?:l Destination

Placement Diagram Symbol E AT1 AT2 AT3 E AT4a

Name Active Transport Directional Panel Active Transport Route Panel Active Transport Fingerboard Panel Active Transport Reassurance
Purpose To provide cyclistwith directional information where there is 2 or more To provide cyclist with directionsl information where the rowte or freil may  To provide cyclist with directional information where there is 1 or 2 To provide cyclist with reassurance and directional information along
destinations at or prior to decision pointa along cyclist routes. be broken up and a detailed diagram needs to be diaplayed. destinations at or prior fo decision points along cyclist routes. cyclist routes:
Brigid Kelly

Senior Strategic Transport Planner
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Council acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of these lands, the Gadigal-Wangal people of the Eora Nation.
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Make the most of where you live
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brigid.kelly@innerwest.nsw.gov.au
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Bicycle Working Group

Date: Wednesday 21 June 2023
Time: 6pm — 730pm
Location: Level 3 function room, 2-14 Fisher Street, Petersham

Running Order

e Acknowledgement of Country
e TIntroductions and apologies
e Disclosure of interest

Time Items for discussion
6.15pm | 1. Cycling Action Plan -if adopted by Council on Tuesday 20
June 2023

6.30pm | 2 Wayfinding signs for Leichhardt to Annandale and Greenway

7.20pm | 3, General business

7.30pm | 4, Meeting closes

Next meeting: Wednesday 20 September 2023
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